
DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

NAVAL FACILITIES ENGINEERING COMMAND SOUTHWEST 
ONE AVENUE OF THE PALMS, SUITE 161 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94130 

IN REPLY REFER TO: 

December 27, 2022 

VIA THE UTC WEB PORTAL 

Ms. Amanda Maxwell 
Executive Director and Secretary 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
621 Woodland Sq. Loop SE 
P. O. Box 47250 
Lacey, Washington 98503 

Re: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. 
Puget Sound Energy, Dockets UE-220066, UG-220067, UG-210918 
(Consolidated) 

Dear Ms. Maxwell: 

Enclosed, please find for filing in the above-referenced 
dockets, the Federal Executive Agencies’ (FEA) Notice to the 
Commission with accompanying Certificate of Service. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ Rita M. Liotta 

Enclosures: as stated 
Cc: Service List (via email) 

RITA M. LIOTTA 
FEA Counsel 
rita.m.liotta.civ@us.navy.mil 
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AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true 
and correct copy of the Federal Executive Agencies’ (FEA) Notice 
to the Commission to all parties of record listed in the 
attached service list in this proceeding by electronic mail. 
 
Dated this 27th day of December, 2022, in San Francisco, 
California. 
 
 

/s/ Rita M. Liotta 

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, 
 

Complainant, 
 
v. 
 
PUGET SOUND ENERGY, 
 

Respondent. 

In the Matter of the Petition of 

PUGET SOUND ENERGY 

For an Order Authorizing Deferred 
Accounting Treatment for Puget Sound 
Energy’s Share of Costs Associated with the 
Tacoma LNG Facility 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


